From: Robert Hanley

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 7:56 AM
To: Storrs, Bruce (DPW)
Subject: RE: Draft version of meeting notes

Good morning.
| did not see this earlier. Sorry.

| do not understand your last request:
Add maintenance matrix and explanation

If you have a moment to explain, | would appreciate it.
Thank you,

R

From: Storrs, Bruce (DPW)

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Robert Hanley <robert.w.hanley@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Draft version of meeting notes

Add maintenance matrix and explanation

On Aug 9, 2018, at 11:36 AM, Robert Hanley <robert.w.hanley@sfdpw.org> wrote:

Done.
See attached.
Location: J:\Survey\SUBDIVISION PROJECTS\Research\AB 3180 _Balboa_Reservoir\Meeting_Notes

Thank you,
R

From: Storrs, Bruce (DPW)

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Robert Hanley <robert.w.hanley@sfdpw.org>
Subject: Re: Draft version of meeting notes

Make the sign in sheet 2 pages (front and back)

On Aug 8, 2018, at 4:47 PM, Robert Hanley <robert.w.hanley@sfdpw.org> wrote:




For your review.

Thank you,
R
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